9.

Board of Managers Meeting Agenda

Wednesday — August 13", 2025 - 3:00 p.m.

First Calvary Baptist Church
5495 S Robert Trail, Inver Grove Heights, MN 55077

Call Meeting to Order

1.1 Identification of Voting Board Members
1.2 Approval of Agenda* (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)
1.3 Opportunity for Public Comment (Please limit to 2 minutes per person)

Approve July 91", 2025 Meeting Minutes - Chair *

Approve August 13™, 2025 Financial Summary & Invoice Payment - Treasurer * **
Review Draft Goal Tracking Document - Barr *

Review Draft Scope of Work for FY-25 Accelerated Implementation Grant

and Authorize Execution of a Joint Powers Agreement by the Board Chair

between the LMRWMO and Dakota County SWCD - SWCD*

Review Draft Scope of Work for FY-25 Watershed Based Implementation Funding
Grant and Authorize Execution of a Joint Powers Agreement by the Board Chair
between the LMRWMO and Dakota County SWCD - SWCD*

Consider Creation of Two Grant Applications for the 3M Priority 2 Grant - SWCD * **

Other Updates & Information Items

8.1 Modeling Request for Proposals Review & Ranking - SWCD
8.2 Final 2024 LMRWMO Audit - SWCD **
8.3 Final Modeling Request for Proposals - SWCD **

Member City Updates

Action

Action

Action

Discussion/Action

Action

Action

Discussion/Action

Information
Information
Information

10. Adjourn - Next Meeting: September 10" at First Calvary Baptist Church in Inver Grove Heights

* Materials included in full packet
** Materials available separately on website
https://LMRWMO.org/about-us/meeting-information/

JOE BARTEN - LMRWMO ADMINISTRATOR

C/0 DAKOTA COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 4100 220™ ST. WEST SUITE 102

www.LMRWMO.org

FARMINGTON, MN 55024


https://lmrwmo.org/about-us/meeting-information/

2. July 9, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Board of Managers Meeting Minutes

Wednesday - July 9%, 2025 - 3:00 p.m.
Lilydale City Hall

Managers and Alternates in Attendance:

Sharon Lencowski, Inver Grove Heights Karen Reid (Vice-Chair), Saint Paul
Tom Sutton, Lilydale Analiese Miller, West St. Paul
Leslie Pilgrim, Mendota Heights Brian Jastram, Saint Paul

Kendra Sommerfeld, South St. Paul Daniel Andersonj South St. Paul

Dan Halvorsen, Sunfish Lake

Advisors and Others in Attendance:

Krista Spreiter, Mendota Heights Kelséy Gelhar, South 'StyPaul
Chris English, Inver Grove Heights Ravis Hallett,Mendota Heights
Greg Williams, Barr Engineering JoeBartén, Dakota County SWCD

1. Call Meeting to Order

1.1 Public Comment / Introductions
Audience members may address the Board regarding items not on the agenda.

1.2 Approval of Agenda* (AdditionsfCorrections/Deletions)

Motion by Halvorsen to approve the meeting agenda, second by Sutton; motion passed.

2. Approve May 14", 2025‘Meeting Minutes

Motion by Reid to approve thepreviods meeting minutes, second by Miller; motion passed.

3. Approve July 9t", 2025 Financial Summary & Invoices
Spreiter provided a summary of the finances.

Motion by Sutton to approve the financial summary, second by Reid; motion passed.

4. Insurance Liability Waiver

Motion by Sutton to not waive the liability limits for insurance and for the Administrator to submit the
waiver to the insurance provider, second by Pilgrim; motion passed.

5. Review and Accept 2024 Financial Statements/Audit

Barten noted that the audit is very similar to past years with no key issues noted.

LMRWMO ADMINISTRATOR 4100 220™ ST. WEST SUITE 102
C/0 DAKOTA COUNTY SoIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FARMINGTON, MN 55024



Motion by Halvorsen to accept the 2024 financial statement/audit and authorize finalization and submittal
to the State of MN, second by Reid; motion passed.

6. Review Draft Goal Tracking Document
Williams summarized the information in the packet and the need to create a goal tracking document to
submit to the Board of Water & Soil Resources. He noted that he will send to City staff for further feedback
and comment in the coming weeks and that any comments should be sent to him.

7. Children’s Water Festival Funding Request
The Board discussed the request for funding and noted that since there were schools within the LMRWMO
attending, funding the event again makes sense.
Motion by Sutton to provide $2,000.00 in funding to the 2025 Metro Children’s Water Festival, second by
Anderson; motion passed.

8. Landscaping for Clean Water Presentation
Barten provided a presentation on the Landscaping for Clean Water (LCW) program, implemented in
partnership with all Dakota County WMOs and the SWCD."The Boatd discussed the potential to increase the
grant amounts for raingardens/native gardens and shoreline restorations to perhaps $500 and $1,000 per
project to increase participation and better cover @ctual costs for installation by participants. Barten will
discuss increases to grant amounts with other WMO\partners,and SWCD staff for future consideration.

9. Other Updates
Modeling RFP: The RFP will be sent outito gdalified'€onsultants shortly and will be reviewed in September.
Seidls Lake Tour & Status: Barten noted that he gave a tour to City Environmental Commission members,
that the project is completé, and final\gkant reporting is underway.
Lake Augusta: Barten noted'that he recently presented to the Mendota Heights City Council and Dakota
County Board regarding Lake"Atigustadand that several newspaper and video news articles have come out
recently.
St. Paul Conservation Corps Crew Application: This item was included for information only.
Grant Tracking: Williams summarized relevant grant opportunities.

10. Member City Updates
Advisors and Members provided updates on relevant projects in their Cities.

11. Adjournment & Next Meeting
Meeting adjourned at 4:15. The next Board meeting is scheduled for August 13™, 2025 at First Calvary
Baptist Church in Inver Grove Heights.

LMRWMO ADMINISTRATOR 4100 220™ ST. WEST SUITE 102

C/0 DAKOTA COUNTY SoIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FARMINGTON, MN 55024



3. Financial Summary



LMRWMO 2025 Budget & Financial Summary 2024 Carryover 2025 Monthly Revenue
Dec 12, 2024 - Jan9-Feb 12 | Feb 13- Mar 12 | Mar13-May 8 | May 9-July 9 | July 10 - Aug 13 . Percent
REVELE ERCGEL Jan 8 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 202 variance Received
Dues from Members $153,725.00 $87,861.47 $65,864.29 $153,725.76 ($0.76) 100%)
Interest & LMCIT Rebate $3,000.00| $326.70| $490.14 $236.75] $492.21 $494.30] $252.01 $2,292.11] $707.89 76%]
Grant Revenue $440,000.00 $43,893.50 $283,112.21 $327,005.71 $112,994.29 74%]
Subtotal Operating Revenue]  $156,725.00] ] $326.70] $490.14] $236.75] $44,385.71]  $371,467.98] $66,116.30]  $483,023.58] |
2024 Carryover 2025 Monthly Revenue
Dec 12, 2024 - Jan9-Feb 12 | Feb 13- Mar 12 | Mar13-May 8 | May 9-July 9 | July 10 - Aug 13 Remaining Percent
EXpETsEs Bl Jan 82025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 20250 Budget Expended
Engineering/Technical Assistance
Meetings $7,000.00) $621.80| $1,189.80) $2,400.50) $555.00| $4,145.30) $2,854.70 59%|
Technical Assistance® $6,500.00) $2,153.50) $227.50| $3,800.00) $2,435.00) $6,462.50) $37.50 99%
Plan Implementation / Project Mgmt. $5,000.00 $997.50) $900.00| $1,897.50 $3,102.50 38%
Grant Development / Review $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0%
Biennial Progress Review $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0%)
Watershed Plan Amendment $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Project Study/Implementation
Miss. River Direct Drainage - FY-21 WBIF Match $9,304.00| $552.00| $5,394.75| $5,394.75] $3,909.25 58%)
Interstate Valley Creek Stabilization (FY-24 SWCD CWF Match) $10,000.00 $4,266.50| $4,345.00) $8,611.50) $1,388.50 86%)
Priority Watershed Modeling - $100,000 (FY-23 WBIF Match) $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0%
Seidls Lake Improvements - $356,000 (FY-22 CPL % Match) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0%)
Landscaping for Clean Water Projects $14,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $13,150.00 6%
Monitoring
Lake and Stream Water Monitoring (CAMP) and Reports $14,000.00| $2,660.00| $2,421.89| | $2,016.50 | $3,901.14 $8,339.53 $5,660.47 60%
Education
WMO Biannual E-Newsletter $3,200.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0%
Board Tour of Projects $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0%)
Water Resources Videos Partnership Campaign $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0%
Landscaping for Clean Water Classes $9,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 ($500.00) 105%
MN Water Stewards Support $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0%
Storm Drain Stenciling Program $5,000.00 $50.00 $50.00 $4,950.00 1%
Engage Residents at Public Events / WMO Tabling $500.00 $300.00 $300.00 $200.00 60%
General Education Requests & Materials $1,500.00 $665.00 $150.00 $815.00 $685.00 54%
Metro Watershed Partners Membership & Welcome Kits $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $891.00 $891.00 $109.00 89%
Website Maintenance and Updates $3,000.00| $547.50 $1,550.00| $350.00 $2,447.50| $552.50 82%)
Board Education $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 0%
$0.00 $0.00
Administration
General Administration $36,000.00 $6,842.50| $16,400.00 $6,300.00| $29,542.50 $6,457.50 82%)
Hold Annual TAC Meeting $1,000.00| $0.00 $1,000.00 0%
Insurance $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0%)
Attorney and Audit $5,800.00) $769.12 $4,400.00| $5,169.12] $630.88 89%|
Subtotal Operating Expenses| _ $167,304.00] $6,987.30] $20,027.44] $0.00] $30,933.50] $3,759.12] $30,196.14 $84,916.20 $82,387.80 51%)|
Grant Expenses|  $400,000.00] | $0.00] $9,774.00] $0.00] $987.00] $0.00]  $174,993.21]  $185754.21]  $214,245.79 46%|
Overall Fund Balance] $159,592.47| $130,281.17| $130,517.92 $142,983.13 $510,691.99 $371,618.94
Total Grant Balance $10,911.00 $1,137.00] $1,137.00) $44,133.50 $327,245.71 $152,252.50
Operating Fund Balance] $148,681.47 $129,144.17 $129,380.92 $98,849.63 $183,446.28 $219,366.44
Unencumbered Operating Fund Balancé $123,681.47 $99,144.17 $99,380.92 $68,849.63 $163,446.28 $199,366.44

2025 Budget Notes:
1. $30,000 set aside for 2033 Watershed Plan Update, $10,000 additional annually encumbered.
2. Includes additional time to develop modeling standards, goal tracking, and 3M Grant App.

General: Budget is an estimate and will vary depending on changing priorities and grant project progress.

Balances Explained:
Overall Fund Balance
Total Grant Balance
Operating Fund Balance
Unencumbered Operating Fund Balance



LMRWMO 2025 Grant Budget & Financial Summary

Percent
Aggregate Prior | Jan 13,2022 - | Jan 122023 - | Jan 11,2024 - | Jan9-Feb 12 | Feb 13- Mar 12 | Mar 13-May 8 | May 9-July 9 |July 10 - Aug 13 . §
BlCGEE toJan 12,2022 | Jan11,2023 | Jan102024 | Jan8 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 e VEENEE ::;:Lvdf;
BWSR - FY 2023 Watershed Based Implementation Funding (Priority Watershed Project ID & Model - Thompson, Rogers, Seidls)
Revenue
BWSR FY-2023 WBIF Payment $118,385.00 $59,193.00 $59,193.00 $59,192.00 50%)
WBIF Matching Funds (LMRWMO) $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0%
Total Revenue $130,385.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,193.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,193.00 $71,192.00 45%
Expenses
Grant Administration $8,000.00 $769.50 $517.00 $1,286.50 $6,713.50 16%)
Project Development $10,000.00 $1,491.00 $987.00 $2,478.00 $7,522.00 25%)
Priority Watershed Project ID & Model $100,385.00 $0.00 $100,385.00 0%
Priority Watershed Project ID & Model (WMO Match) $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0%
Total Expenses $130,385.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,260.50 $0.00 $0.00 $517.00 $0.00 $987.00 $3,764.50 $126,620.50 3%
FY-23 WBIF Balance $0.00 $0.00 $59,193.00 $56,932.50 $56,932.50 $56,932.50 $56,415.50 $56,415.50 $55,428.50 $55,428.50
BWSR - FY 2025 Watershed Based Implementation Funding (lvy Falls Creek Study)
Revenue
BWSR FY-2025 WBIF Payment $102,410.00 $51,205.00 $51,205.00 $51,205.00 50%
WBIF Matching Funds (LMRWMO) $10,241.00 $0.00 $10,241.00 0%
Total Revenue $112,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,205.00 $0.00 $51,205.00 $61,446.00 45%
Expenses
Grant Administration $6,410.00 $0.00 $6,410.00 0%
Project Development $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 0%
Ivy Falls Stream and Watershed Study $68,000.00 $0.00 $68,000.00 0%
lvy Falls Stream and Watershed Study (WMO Match) $10,241.00 $0.00 $10,241.00 0%
Total Expenses $112,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,651.00 0%
FY-25 WBIF Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,205.00 $51,205.00 $51,205.00
MN DNR - Conservation Partners Legacy Grant (Seidls Lake Shoreline Restoration)
Revenue
Grant Reimbursement Payments $382,000.00 $70,192.78 $182,907.21 $253,099.99 $128,900.01 66%
City Matching funds $75,000.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0%
Total Revenue $457,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,192.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $182,907.21 $0.00 $253,099.99 $203,900.01 55%
Expenses
Grant Administration/Project Mgmt $26,000.00 $15,118.00 $6,171.50 $1,740.50 $470.00 $3,001.00 $26,501.00 ($501.00) 102%
Construction $356,000.00 $27,486.03 $148,549.71 $176,035.74|  $179,964.26 49%
Engineering - Construction Docs $37,500.00 $31,578.75 $31,578.75 $5,921.25 84%
Engineering - Const. Mgmt, Permits, Bids $37,500.00 $22,455.50 $22,455.50 $15,044.50 60%!
Total Expenses $457,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,118.00 $65,236.28 $1,740.50 $0.00 $470.00 $0.00 $174,006.21 $256,570.99 $200,429.01 56%
Seidls Lake Shoreline Balance $0.00 $0.00 -$15,118.00 -$10,161.50 -$11,902.00 -$11,902.00 -$12,372.00 $170,535.21 -$3,471.00 -$3,471.00
BWSR - FY-25 Accelerated Implementation Grant (Modeling)
Revenue
Grant Reimbursement Payments $98,000.00 $49,000.00 $98,000.00 0%
Matching funds (LMRWMO) $9,800.00 $9,800.00 0%
Total Revenue $107,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,800.00 0%
Expenses
Grant Administration $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0%
Project Development $11,000.00 $11,000.00 0%
Consultant - Develop Models $80,000.00 $80,000.00 0%
Consultant - Develop Models (WMO Match) $9,800.00 $9,800.00 0%
Total Expenses $107,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,800.00 0%
FY-25 AIG Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 $49,000.00 $0.00
. Percent
Budget Aggregate Prior | Jan 13,2022 - [ Jan 122023 - [ Jan9,2025- | Jan9-Feb12 | Feb 13- Mar 12 | Mar 13- May 8 | May 9 - July 9 | July 10 - Aug 13 Total VETEEE R —
9 to Jan 12,2022 | Jan 11,2023 | Jan102024 | Feb12 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 ]
TOTAL GRANT FUNDS RECEIVED $587,385.00 $46,521.00 $0.00 $59,193.00 $70,192.78 $0.00 $0.00 $43,983.50 $283,112.21 $0.00 $363,497.99 $275,092.01 62%)
PASS THROUGH MATCH RECEIVED| $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87,000.00 0%
LMRWMO MATCH PROVIDED] $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,647.25 $5,394.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275,092.01 0%,
GRANT EXPENSES (MINUS WMO MATCH)][ $487,000.00] | $0.00] $0.00] $18,007.50]  $146,988.28] $9,774.00] $0.00] $987.00] $0.00]  $174,993.21]  $260,335.49]  $329,074.51] 53%)|
PASS THROUGH MATCH EXPENSES| $75,000.00] | $0.00] $0.00] $0.00] $31,578.75] $0.00] $0.00] $0.00] $0.00] $22,455.50] $54,034.25] $20,965.75] 72%)|
NET GRANT FUNDS BALANCE (MINUS WMO MATCH][ | $46,521.00] $46,521.00] $87,706.50] $10,911.00] $1,137.00 $1,137.00] $44,13350] _ $327,245.71] __ $152,252.50]




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

4. Draft Plan Goal Tracking

Goal ID Goal Text Metrics/Measures Goal Status
G1 Maintain or improve water quality in LMRWMO | ¢ Observed summer (June-September) 10-year average water quality data are
priority 1A and 1B lakes to meet applicable state average concentrations of total determined as part of water quality reporting
standards or existing 10-year (2012 — 2021) phosphorus and chlorophyll-a and appended to the LMRWMO Annual Report. Goal
summer average water quality, if better than summer average Secchi disc transparency | status is assessed against that data; current
state standards, including: (see Table 1). averaged over the most recent 10-year status is summarized below:
period.
Total Chloro- Secchi Total Chloro- = Secchi
Waterbody Phosphorus phylla Depth i Goals will be evaluated for each parameter Waterbody  Phosphorus phylla  Depth
(ug/L)  (ug/L)  (m) for each lake. (ug/L) | (ug/L)  (m)
Lake Augusta’ 40 14 14 ) . Lake Augusta Yes/No Yes/No | Yes/No
e Goals are considered met if:
Hornbeam Lake 45 17 1.8 1. 10-year average parameter value is Hornbeam Lake | Yes/No | Yes/No | Yes/No
Rogers Lake 27 5 16 equal to or better than goal value; Rogers Lake Yes/No | Yes/No | Yes/No
2. 10-year average parameter value is
Seidls Lake 54 18 1.2 worse than goal value but is: Seidls Lake Yes/No Yes/No | Yes/No
Sunfish Lake 30 14 26 a. Better than state standard, and Sunfish Lake Yes/No | Yes/No | Yes/No
b. Does not demonstrate a statistically-
Thompson Lake' 60 20 1.0 significant worsening trend (at 90% Tongeem e | vemilo | Eiie | Vet
(1) Goals based on applicable state standards for shallow and confidence level).
deep lakes (MN Rules 7050) Trend Analysis is pending additional data to
compute 10-year averages.
G2 Reduce sediment and phosphorus loading to the | ¢ Measured sediment and phosphorus Finalized the FY-2021 WBIF study of direct

Mississippi River and priority 1A streams.

concentrations or loads in Interstate Valley
Creek, lvy Falls Creek, and Kaposia Creek
(as available).

Estimated pollutant reductions from water
quality improvement projects
implemented by the LMRWMO and/or
member cities and tributary to LMRWMO
creeks or the Mississippi River.

drainage watersheds to the Mississippi River
within the LMRWMO and created a
comprehensive and ranked list of water quality
improvement projects for future implementation,
likely by member Cities as opportunities arise
through street reconstruction projects.

Mendota Heights is completing (2024-2025) the
Interstate Valley Creek stabilization project.
Mendota Heights also included water quality
BMPs with the Emerson Avenue street project,
treating drainage to the Mississippi River.

(see also Goal 12)




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text Metrics/Measures Goal Status
G3 Reduce bacteria loading to Interstate Valley e Implementation of practices to reduce Member cities include pet waste information in
Creek through landowner education, outreach, bacteria loading including but not limited quarterly (or more frequent newsletters).
and member city support. to: Member cities provide information at
e Educational broadcasts (e.g., mailings, | environmentally themed public events (e.g.,
social media posts) Mendota Heights' Fishing Derby, Earth Day). St.
e Landowner site visits or other outreach | Paul contracts with Friends of the Mississippi for
e Signage encouraging pet clean-up education efforts addressing pet waste. West St.
Paul includes signage in city parks.
G4 Work with member cities to implement practices | ¢ Implementation of practices to reduce Member cities perform annual training for public
to minimize chloride use in the watershed. chloride use by member cities including employees and calibration of equipment. Some
but not limited to : cities use pretreatment and treated brine to
e Training for municipal applicators minimize chloride application. Cities used a
e Training for private applicators/owners | combination of site visits (West St. Paul),
e Municipal use of alternative deicers targeted mailings (St. Paul), and complaint
e Site visits to promote reduced salt use | follow-up (St. Paul) to address highly impervious
in commercial/high impervious areas areas. All cities include public education
e Use of salt minimization design elements addressing chloride and deicer use.
strategies
e Incentive programs for residents
e Educational broadcasts
G5 Promote infiltration and reuse to reduce e Continued implementation of member city | Member cities continued to implement

stormwater runoff volumes through member city
volume control performance standards and the
support of education and outreach activities.

local controls prioritizing volume reduction
through infiltration (where feasible),
consistent with LMRWMO Plan Policy P1.

LMRWMO and/or member city education

and outreach activities including but not

limited to:

e Broadcasts (e.g., social media)

e Resident incentive programs (e.g., rain
barrels)

LMRWMO and member city financial
support for Dakota County SWCD's
Landscaping for Clean Water workshops
and projects.

ordinances requiring infiltration as the preferred
method of stormwater treatment (where
feasible).

Participated in the Landscaping for Clean Water
(LCW) workshop series and funded three classes
in partnership with the Dakota SWCD. 31 people
attended an introduction class. 21 LMRWMO
residents attended design workshops. The
LMRWMO provided grants for 8 residential
conservation projects (raingardens and native
gardens) installed by those participants.




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text

Metrics/Measures

Goal Status

G6 Minimize flood potential and reduce the number | ¢ Implementation of capital projects by the The LMRWMO and member cities did not
and/or flood risk of habitable structures within LMRWMO and member cities that increase | implement flood risk reduction projects
local floodplain areas in cooperation with stormwater storage or result in reduced impacting habitable structures in 2024.
member cities. flood risk.

Member cities performed routine pond cleanouts
e Number of habitable structures removed to maintain storage and hydraulic performance.
from the 100-year floodplain as a result of
LMRWMO and member city projects.

G7 Promote fish and wildlife habitat and e Observed summer (June-September) Developed content for and provided a Natural
recreational opportunities by maintaining or average water quality (see Goal G1). Shoreline Workshop to residents of the
improving water quality (see goal G1) and LMRWMO (as well as adjacent Watersheds) in
shoreline integrity, implementing 10 shoreline e Number of shoreline protection or partnership with the Dakota County SWCD.
improvement projects over 10 years (including improvement projects performed (or
city, LMRWMO, and/or cost-share projects). supported) by the LMRWMO and member | Note: no shoreline LCW projects were

cities (including shoreline projects constructed in the LMRWMO in 2024.

implemented through Dakota County

SWCD's Landscaping for Clean Water). South St. Paul and Inver Grove Heights
collaborated on Seidl's Lake shoreline restoration
including native plantings and natural shoreline
stabilization, enhancing local habitat (see also
Goal 8).

G8 Promote the incorporation of habitat benefits e Habitat benefits incorporated into The LMRWMO was awarded $382,000 in grant
into at least two stormwater management BMPs stormwater BMPs constructed by the funds for restoration of vegetation surrounding
over 10 years. LMRWMO and member cities including Seidls Lake in Inver Grove Heights & South St.

but not limited to: Paul. The project is being done in close

e Native plantings in existing turf areas partnership with the two Cities, who are

e Conservation easements to protect providing matching funding, and in tandem with
existing natural areas a trail reconstruction project. Tree clearing and

e Design enhancements to minimize some shoreline stabilization occurred in 2024.
disturbance of habitat (e.g., trees) The remaining lake vegetation restoration work

will occur in 2025
G9 Pursue no net loss of wetlands due to human e Continued administration of Minnesota All member cities currently act as the local

activity via support of member city roles as local
governmental units (LGUs) responsible for
wetland management.

Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) by
member cities (per LMRWMO Plan
Policy 25).

governmental unit (LGU) responsible for
administration of the WCA in their city.

All member cities have adopted and enforce
local controls requiring wetland buffers.




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text

Metrics/Measures

Continued implementation of member city
local controls requiring wetland buffers
and limiting wetland impacts (per
LMRWMO Plan Policy 26).

Goal Status
Mendota Heights updated its wetland ordinance

in 2024 and now requires 25-foot vegetated
buffers.

G10 Promote the protection of groundwater quality e Annual meeting with Dakota County to Coordinated with Dakota County, SWCD, and
and quantity through annual collaboration with review coordination of groundwater other Watershed partners on a public video
Dakota County, Ramsey County, Minnesota management roles and opportunities. marketing campaign which was launched to
Department of Natural Resources, and/or other promote the Landscaping for Clean Water
agencies managing groundwater. e Annual communication to Minnesota DNR | program and promote general water

and other groundwater management conservation for lawn watering to address
agencies regarding coordination of declining aquifer levels and water treatment
organization roles. concerns.

G11 Promote groundwater conservation, infiltration, | ¢ Continued implementation of member city | Member cities continued to implement local
and water reuse through implementation of local controls prioritizing volume reduction | controls prioritizing volume reduction through
member city volume control performance through infiltration (where feasible), infiltration.
standards, education, and outreach. consistent with LMRWMO Plan Policy P1.

See Goal 14 regarding participation in
¢ LMRWMO and/or member city education Landscaping for Clean Water.

and outreach activities including but not

limited to: See also Goal 15 and Goal 16 regarding

e Broadcasts (e.g., social media) education and engagement activities.

e Resident incentive programs (e.g., rain

barrels)
G12 Reduce sediment loading to the Mississippi e Measured sediment concentrations or Finalized the FY-2021 WBIF study of direct

River.

loads in Interstate Valley Creek, Ivy Falls
Creek, and Kaposia Creek (as available).

Estimated sediment reductions from water
quality improvement projects
implemented by the LMRWMO and/or
member cities and tributary to LMRWMO
creeks or the Mississippi River.

drainage watersheds to the Mississippi River
within the LMRWMO and created a
comprehensive and ranked list of water quality
improvement projects for future implementation,
likely by member Cities as opportunities arise
through street reconstruction projects.

See also Goal 2.




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text

Metrics/Measures

Goal Status

G13 Reduce sediment loading to LMRWMO priority e Estimated sediment reductions from water | The LMRWMO partnered with the Dakota County
waterbodies. quality improvement projects SWCD, Mendota Heights, and Dakota County to
implemented by the LMRWMO and/or implement Clean Water Funded projects
member cities and tributary to LMRWMO identified in the Interstate Valley Creek
priority waterbodies. Stabilization and Volume Reduction Feasibility
study to address areas of severe bank erosion.
Final plans and bidding occurred in late 2024
with construction to occur in 2025
G14 Prevent or mitigate the impact of local erosion e Number of shoreline protection, riparian Participated in the Landscaping for Clean Water
issues through the promotion of partner cost- stabilization, or other erosion control (LCW) workshop series and funded three classes
share and educational programs (e.g., Dakota projects supported by the LMRWMO in partnership with the Dakota SWCD. 31 people
County SWCD cost-share). (including relevant projects implemented attended an introduction class. 21 LMRWMO
through Dakota County SWCD's residents attended design workshops. The
Landscaping for Clean Water). LMRWMO provided grants for 8 residential
conservation projects (raingardens and native
gardens) installed by those participants.
G15 Increase community awareness of water resource | o  Attendance of LMRWMO staff or Updated the LMRWMO website with meeting

management issues via outreach activities and
cooperation with member city and partner
education and outreach programs.

Managers at community events.

Development or broadcast of educational
content through LMRWMO or member city
media.

Maintenance and update of the LMRWMO
website.

Development of a K-12 education program
in cooperation with partners.

information and links to annual reports,
newsletters, and technical reports.

Created and distributed an E-newsletter to
engage with the public and inform them of
LMRWMO activities and opportunities to assist
the LMRWMO in it's mission

Participated in and provided funding to the
Metro Watershed Partners Clean Water MN
program to promote public understanding
through educational outreach.

Distributed stormwater educational articles from
Clean Water MN to Member cities for use in
social media, newsletter, website, and print
public education and outreach materials.




LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text

Metrics/Measures

Goal Status

Coordinated with Dakota County, SWCD, and
other Watershed partners on a public video
marketing campaign to advertise Landscaping
for Clean Water.

G16 Increase community capacity to implement LMRWMO Support for Minnesota Water Participated in the Landscaping for Clean Water
water resource stewardship practices via Stewards program (LCW) workshop series and funded three classes
outreach and support of partner engagement in partnership with the Dakota SWCD. 31 people
programs (e.g., Dakota County SWCD's Support of LMRWMO and member city attended an introduction class. 21 LMRWMO
Landscaping for Clean Water program, MN volunteer programs (e.g., drain stenciling). | residents attended design workshops. The
Water Stewards). LMRWMO provided grants for 8 residential

LMRWMO and member city financial conservation projects (raingardens and native

support for Dakota County SWCD's gardens) installed by those participants.

Landscaping for Clean Water workshops

and projects. Implemented new storm drain stenciling
program kits to connect the public with their
impact on downstream waterbodies. Kits were
borrowed 16 times in 2024, and 23 volunteers
stenciled 69 drains.
Provided 14 Adopt-a-Drain kits in 2024.
Developed content for and provided a Natural
Shoreline Workshop to residents of the
LMRWMO (as well as adjacent Watersheds) in
partnership with the Dakota County SWCD; 23
participants attended.

G17 Execute the activities included in the LMRWMO Support of technical trainings for The LMRWMO annual report includes the

implementation program while promoting
efficiency, limiting organizational redundancy,
and leveraging skills of partner organizations.

Managers.

Annual meeting with member city staff to
coordinate capital improvement programs
with LMRWMO projects and funding
opportunities.

Tracking of implementation progress
(completed as part of annual reporting).

implementation schedule updated to reflect the
current status of each task.

REPORTS - Lower Mississippi River WMO



https://lmrwmo.org/reports/#annual-reports

LMRWMO Goal Tracking Table — 2024 Activities (Updated 8/6/2025, Goal 1 pending additional data)

Goal ID Goal Text

G18

Maximize the financial capacity of the WMO
through the pursuit and use of grant and cost-
share funding.

Metrics/Measures

Use of watershed-based implementation
funding to fund LMRWMO projects.

Applications for competitive grant funding
(as appropriate)

Goal Status

Applied for grant funding for the FY-25
Accelerated Implementation Grant for watershed
modeling.

Finalized the FY-2021 WBIF study of direct
drainage watersheds to the Mississippi River.

The LMRWMO was awarded $382,000 in grant
funds for restoration of vegetation surrounding
Seidls Lake in Inver Grove Heights & South St.
Paul.

Finalized funding commitments from Member
Cities for Monitoring of Fish Tissue for
Contaminants of Emerging Concern on
LMRWMO Priority Waterbodies.




5. FY-25 Accelerated Implementation Grant SWCD Work Plan
FY-25 Accelerated Implementation Grant (ID C25-0205) Work Plan and Budget for the
Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization for Work Performed by the
Dakota County Soil and Water Conservation District

TASK CALCULATION SUBTOTAL
Administration Hours Rate Fees
Administration 74 $95.00 $7,030.00

¢ Manage the grant and provide overall administration of
funds, match requirements, and grant reporting to BWSR.
¢ Coordinate with State Agency contacts regarding all
aspects of the grant.

e Maintain program and project files to include
appropriate documents as reference. Maintain financial
records to include all revenue and expenses associated
with this grant, as well as expenditures on projects.

¢ Provide entries and status reporting into the eLINK
system. Provide website support to follow BWSR website
grant reporting requirements.

Project Development 116 $95.00 $11,020.00
¢ Implement activities outlined in grant work plan.
e Coordinate with project stakeholders to finalize the
terms of implementation of this project and create a
detailed scope of work for procurement of a feasibility
study consultant.
¢ Organize stakeholder meetings to inform and
coordinate with affected parties.
¢ Create joint powers agreement (JPA) if necessary to
define responsibilities of project cooperators.
e Communicate with project partners and stakeholders
before, during, and after modeling work is undertaken.
¢ Provide direction to modeling consultant on project
details.

Total $18,050.00

Total Agreement Not-to Exceed| $18,050.00

Notes:
1. Work will occur throughout potential grant period of 2025 through 2028.

2. Additional items may be required of the SWCD during the workplan timeframe and individual budget amounts may
change as work progresses. If proposed changes are to exceed the total agreed amount, this work plan can be amended as
jointly approved by the LMRWMO and SWCD.

3. Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources grants require the use of their billable rate process for work completed by
Soil & Water Conservation Districts and other local units of government. The hourly rate shown is an estimate and the
actual BWSR billable rates will apply at the time of billing.



Grant Work Plan
Accelerated Implementation Grant 2025

Grant Title: Water Quality Modeling of Lower Mississippi River WMO Priority Watersheds

Grant ID: C25-0205 Grant Award ($): $98,000.00 Grant Execution Date: 04/30/2025
Grantee: Lower Mississippi River WMO Required Match (%): 10 Grant End Date: 12/31/2027
Fiscal Agent: Lower Mississippi River WMO Required Match ($): $9,800.00

Grant Day-to-Day Contact: Joe Barten

Total Budgeted Total Spent Balance Remaining*

$98,000.00

Grant Funds $98,000.00
Match Funds $9,800.00 $0.00 $9,800.00
Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $107,800.00 $0.00 $107,800.00

*G@rant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts.

Project Abstract The Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization (LMRWMO) and its member cities seek to develop
watershed-wide water quality modeling to identify and prioritize water quality improvement practices to maximize pollutant
reduction benefits. With primarily urban and suburban landscapes, the LMRWMO estimates that much of pollutant load (i.e.,
phosphorus, sediment, chloride) reaching its lakes and streams occurs via stormwater runoff. However, without comprehensive
water quality models, the absolute and relative amounts of pollutant loading from different portions of the watershed are
unknown. This data gap limits the ability of the LMRWMO and its member cities to best allocate watershed-based
implementation funding (WBIF) and other resources to achieve the most significant pollutant reductions and water quality
improvements.

This project includes the development and documentation of water quality models (using P8 or a GIS-based model) covering the

watersheds tributary to Priority 1A and Priority 1B lakes and creeks in the LMRWMO. These include the watersheds tributary to:

Report created on: 05/13/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 1



-@ Interstate Valley Creek

-@ vy Falls Creek

-B Kaposia Creek (Simon’s Ravine)

-@ Lake Augusta

-B Hornbeam Lake

-@ Rogers Lake

-B Seidls Lake (including the adjacent |-494 system)

-@ Sunfish Lake

-B Thompson Lake

These areas cover approximately 9,000 acres or 25 percent of the LMRWMO. Thompson Lake and Lake Augusta are currently
listed as impaired for recreational use due to excessive nutrients. Water quality modeling will quantify estimated sediment and
nutrient loading from the watershed and treatment achieved by existing best management practices. The study will identify
pollutant loading "hot spots" on the landscape where future treatment maybe focused. The LMRWMO will use land use, land
cover, and BMP information available during model development to semi-quantitatively assess chloride loading in the modeled
watersheds.

From the modeling results, the LMRWMO will characterize and prioritize treatment needs throughout the modeled watersheds.
Analysis will include preliminary evaluation of treatment opportunities and recommended practices. This information will be
used to inform future LMRWMO and member city management actions including:

-B design of LMRWMO- or city-led public BMP projects,

-B planning/prioritization of BMP maintenance by member cities

-B identification/pursuit of public-private partnership opportunities resulting from redevelopment,

-B review of private development/re-development proposals

As part of the study, the LMRWMO and member cities will develop standards and best practices for the development of water
quality models and determine a process to maintain and update the model(s) to promote their continued accuracy and effective
uses.

The modeling of priority lake watersheds is a first step. Over the life of its Plan, the LMRWMO seeks to extend this analysis to

the entire watershed to achieve a more comprehensive understanding of pollutant loading and treatment.

Proposed Measurable Outcomes Water quality models of priority watershed areas; report documenting model methods and results; documentation of modeling

standards/best practices.

Report created on: 05/13/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 2



Budget Details

Activity Name Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Match
Remaining Fund?
Develop Water Quality Planning and Assessment Local Fund LMRWMO Local Match $9,800.00 $9,800.00 Y
Models of Priority
Areas
Administration Administration/Coordination Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower $7,000.00 $7,000.00 N
Mississippi River WMO Priority
Watersheds
Develop Water Quality Planning and Assessment Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower $80,000.00 $80,000.00 N
Models of Priority Mississippi River WMO Priority
Areas Watersheds
Project Development  Project Development Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower $11,000.00 $11,000.00 N

Mississippi River WMO Priority
Watersheds

Grant Activities

Activity Name: Administration

Activity Category: Administration/Coordination Staff time?: Yes

Description: LMRWMO contracted staff will manage the grant and provide overall administration of grant funds and local match requirements. This includes coordination
with projects partners to ensure compliance with grant requirements. The LMRWMO will maintain financial and project records as appropriate and will follow website
grant reporting requirements. This task also includes all grant reporting efforts, including communication with BWSR staff as necessary in administration of the grant, and
development of project reporting. Program and project files will include appropriate documents as referenced in the BWSR Grants Administration Manual. Financial
records will include all revenue and expenses associated with this grant, reporting of contracted labor via invoices, as well as other expenditures on projects.

Budget Details

Report created on: 05/13/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 3



Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower Mississippi $7,000.00 $7,000.00 N
River WMO Priority Watersheds

Activity Name: Develop Water Quality Models of Priority Areas

Activity Category: Planning and Assessment Staff time?: No

Description: This project includes the development and documentation of water quality models (using P8 or a GIS-based model) covering the watersheds tributary to some
Priority 1A & Priority 1B lakes and streams in the LMRWMO. The modeling will quantify estimated sediment and nutrient loading from the watershed and treatment
achieved by existing best management practices. The study will identify pollutant loading "hot spots" on the landscape where additional treatment or pollutant load
reduction is needed and future treatment maybe focused. The LMRWMO will use land use, land cover, and BMP information available during model development to semi-
guantitatively assess chloride loading in the modeled watersheds. From the modeling results, the LMRWMO will characterize and prioritize treatment needs throughout

the modeled watersheds. Analysis will include preliminary evaluation of treatment opportunities and recommended practices.

As part of the study, the LMRWMO and member cities will develop standards and best practices for the development and future maintenance of the water quality models
and determine a process with estimated costs to maintain and update the model(s) for continued accuracy and effective uses. This includes creation of a report

documenting model methods and results and documentation of modeling standards/best practices.

Outcomes include water quality model(s) covering approximately 25% of the watershed, a report documenting project results, a report documenting modeling standards,

and documentation and packaging completed models for continued use by the LMRWMO and member cities.

Work to be performed by a qualified consultant, likely a licensed engineer through a water resources engineering consulting firm.
Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower Mississippi $80,000.00 $80,000.00 N
River WMO Priority Watersheds

Local Fund LMRWMO Local Match $9,800.00 $9,800.00 Y

Report created on: 05/13/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 4



Activity Name: Project Development

Activity Category: Project Development Staff time?: Yes

Description: LMRWMO contracted staff will provide the following services in development of the water quality models of Lower Mississippi River WMO Priority

watersheds.

Coordinate with project stakeholders to determine standards for water quality model development. This includes work at the beginning of the project to define the

modeling approach and revisiting/revising the standards, if necessary, at the end of the project.

Coordination between project stakeholders to finalize the terms of implementation of this project and creation of a detailed scope of work for procurement of a feasibility
study consultant, organizing stakeholder meetings to inform and coordinate with affected parties and the Cities involved, communication with project partners and

stakeholders before, during, and after feasibility study is undertaken, providing direction to feasibility study consultant on study details.

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?
Current State Grant Water Quality Modeling of Lower Mississippi $11,000.00 $11,000.00 N

River WMO Priority Watersheds

Report created on: 05/13/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 5



6. FY-25 Watershed Based Implementation Grant SWCD Work Plan

FY-25 Watershed Based Implementation Grant (ID C25-0332) Work Plan and Budget for the
Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization for Work Performed by the
Dakota County Soil and Water Conservation District

TASK CALCULATION SUBTOTAL
Administration Hours Rate Fees
Administration 68 $95.00 $6,460.00

¢ Manage the grant and provide overall administration of funds,
match requirements, and grant reporting to BWSR.

¢ Coordinate with State Agency contacts regarding all aspects of
the grant.

¢ Maintain program and project files to include appropriate
documents as reference. Maintain financial records to include
all revenue and expenses associated with this grant, as well as
expenditures on projects.

¢ Provide entries and status reporting into the eLINK system.
Provide website support to follow BWSR website grant
reporting requirements.

Project Development 150 $95.00 $14,250.00

¢ Implement activities outlined in grant work plan.

¢ Coordinate with project stakeholders to finalize the terms of
implementation of this project and create a detailed scope of
work for procurement of a feasibility study consultant.

¢ Organize stakeholder meetings to inform and coordinate with
affected parties.

¢ Create joint powers agreement (JPA) if necessary to define
responsibilities of project cooperators.

e Communicate with project partners, stakeholders, and
consultant before, during, and after modeling work is
undertaken.

Project Development - Resident Engagement 140 $95.00 $500.00 | $13,800.00

¢ Engage with residents in the watershed via water resources
educational materials, such as classes, mailings, community
events, and other avenues.

® Provide information to residents of the watershed on how
they can reduct pollutants reaching lvy Falls Creek and overall
stormwater volume in the watershed to minimize erosion in the
creek.

Total $34,510.00

Total Agreement Not-to Exceed| $34,510.00

Notes:

1. Work will occur throughout potential grant period of 2025 through 2028.

2. Additional items may be required of the SWCD during the workplan timeframe and individual budget amounts may
change as work progresses. If proposed changes are to exceed the total agreed amount, this work plan can be amended as
jointly approved by the LMRWMO and SWCD.

3. Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources grants require the use of their billable rate process for work completed by
Soil & Water Conservation Districts and other local units of government. The hourly rate shown is an estimate and the
actual BWSR billable rates will apply at the time of billing.



Grant Work Plan
Watershed Based Implementation 2025

Grant Title: 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - vy Falls Creek Erosion and Watershed Study

Grant ID: C25-0332 Grant Award ($): $102,410.00 Grant Execution Date: 05/20/2025
Grantee: Lower Mississippi River WMO Required Match (%): 10 Grant End Date: 12/31/2027
Fiscal Agent: Lower Mississippi River WMO Required Match ($): $10,241.00

Grant Day-to-Day Contact: Joe Barten

Total Budgeted Total Spent Balance Remaining*

$102,410.00

Grant Funds $102,410.00
Match Funds $10,241.00 $0.00 $10,241.00
Other Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $112,651.00 $0.00 $112,651.00

*G@rant balance remaining is the difference between the Awarded Amount and the Spent Amount. Other values compare budgeted and spent amounts.

Project Abstract Study and analyze the watershed and erosion issues along lvy Falls Creek. Evaluate condition of existing grade structures,
streambank erosion, and additional erosion prone areas throughout lvy Falls Creek and its tributaries and study the entire
subwatershed to identify opportunities for streambank restoration, stormwater treatment and water quality improvement,
volume reduction, such as retention basins, infiltration practices, and other strormwater best management practices (BMPs) to
reduce pollutants and reduce peak flows entering lvy Falls Creek. Support engagement with residents in the watershed via
educational classes using Landscaping for Clean Water program materials promoting raingardens, native gardens, and native
shoreline restorations and/or rainbarrel programming and/or disbursement information to reduce pollutants reaching lvy Falls

Creek and overall stormwater volume in the watershed.

Proposed Measurable Outcomes Prioritized project list to stabilize stream erosion, reduce pollutants entering the creek, and reduce peak flows along Interstate

Valley Creek.

Report created on: 08/08/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 1



Budget Details

Activity Name Category Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Match

Remaining Fund?

Ivy Falls Creek and Planning and Assessment Local Fund LMRWMO Local Match $10,241.00 $10,241.00 Y

Watershed Study

Administration Administration/Coordination Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - lvy Falls Creek $6,410.00 $6,410.00 N
Erosion and Watershed Study

Ivy Falls Creek and Planning and Assessment Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - lvy Falls Creek $68,000.00 $68,000.00 N

Watershed Study Erosion and Watershed Study

Project Development  Project Development Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - lvy Falls Creek $28,000.00 $28,000.00 N

Erosion and Watershed Study

Grant Activities

Activity Name: Administration

Activity Category: Administration/Coordination Staff time?: Yes

Description: LMRWMO staff will manage the grant funds and local match to include budgeting, tracking employee time and billable rates, referencing BWSR Grants

Administration Manual, providing interim and final eLINK reports, financial record keeping and communication on grant status and achievements.

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?

Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - lvy Falls Creek Erosion $6,410.00 $6,410.00 N
and Watershed Study

Report created on: 08/08/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 2



Activity Name: lvy Falls Creek and Watershed Study

Activity Category: Planning and Assessment Staff time?: No

Description: Engage with qualified technical staff to study and analyze the watershed and erosion issues along lvy Falls Creek. Evaluate condition of existing grade
structures, streambank erosion, and additional erosion prone areas throughout Ivy Falls Creek and its tributaries and study the entire subwatershed to identify
opportunities for streambank restoration, stormwater treatment and water quality improvement, and volume reduction, such as retention basins, infiltration practices, and
other strormwater best management practices (BMPs) to reduce pollutants and reduce peak flows entering Ivy Falls Creek. This activity includes creation of a feasibility
study to identify areas of streambank erosion and options for streambank protection, weir replacement, identification of BMPs for pollutant and volume reduction in
watershed. Activities may include watershed modeling, preliminary desktop mapping, field reconnaissance, landowner outreach, cost benefit analysis, pollutant

calculations, priority practice ranking, and a final report.

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?
Local Fund LMRWMO Local Match $10,241.00 $10,241.00 Y
Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - vy Falls Creek Erosion  $68,000.00 $68,000.00 N

and Watershed Study

Report created on: 08/08/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 3



Activity Name: Project Development

Activity Category: Project Development Staff time?: Yes

Description: LMRWMO contracted staff will provide the following services in development of the Ivy Falls Creek and Watershed Study: Coordination between project
stakeholders to finalize the terms of implementation of this project and creation of a detailed scope of work for procurement of a feasibility study consultant, organizing
stakeholder meetings to inform and coordinate with affected parties and the City, finalization of the joint powers agreement (JPA) to define financial responsibilities of
project cooperators, communication with project partners and stakeholders before, during, and after feasibility study is undertaken, providing direction to feasibility study
consultant on study details. Support engagement with residents in the watershed via educational classes using Landscaping for Clean Water program materials promoting
raingardens, native gardens, and native shoreline restorations and/or rainbarrel programming and/or disbursement information to reduce pollutants reaching Ivy Falls

Creek and overall stormwater volume in the watershed.

Budget Details

Source Type Source Description Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining Last Transaction Date Match Fund?
Current State Grant 2025 WBIF - LMRWMO - lvy Falls Creek Erosion $28,000.00 $28,000.00 N

and Watershed Study

Report created on: 08/08/2025 Generated by iTEXT (https://itextpdf.com/). 4



7. 3M Priority 2 Grants Application Approval Letters

From: 3M Priority 2 Grant Administration (DNR)

To: Barten, Joe

Subject: 3M Priority 2 LOI Notification Letter: LMRWMO Priority Lakes Contaminant Testing
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:25:52 PM

Attachments: 2025-3M-P2-Application-FINAL.pdf

3M P2 Budget Spreadsheet.xlsx
3M P2 Grant - Fish Sampling Requirements.pdf

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking
on links.

Dear Joe Barten:

Thank you for submitting a Letter of Intent (LOI) to the 2025 3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant
Program for LMRWMO Priority Lakes Contaminant Testing.

A portion of the project identified in this LOI satisfies the eligibility requirements for the grant
program. You are therefore invited to submit a full application for a portion of this project. As
submitted, this LOI does not fully satisfy the eligibility requirements (i.e., screening criteria) laid out in
the Request for Proposals (RFP). The following components are not eligible under this grant as
proposed:
e The water quality analysis component is ineligible, as it is research-based. Project activities
solely conducted as research are ineligible for funding under this grant, and do not meet any of
the goals of the Settlement.

We recommend you also consider the following feedback on your LOI:
e See the attachment for more detail on fish tissue sampling to inform the budget and scope for

your application.

e Depending on the testing results, this project may warrant fishing-related signage. All fishing-
related projects on waterbodies with fish consumption guidelines above the Statewide Fish
Consumption Guidelines provided by Minnesota Department of Health will require the
placement of a sign at accesses and docks within the project area to inform users of relevant
fish consumption guidelines. Where signs are not present, they will be provided.

The application form and associated budget spreadsheet (Attachment A) are attached to this email
and available on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage. Your project proposal will be carefully
evaluated based on the information you provide as part of the full application. Please note that
submitting an application in no way guarantees your project will be selected for funding. Before
starting your application, please carefully review the entire Request for Proposals (RFP) and

materials on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage.


mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us
mailto:Joe.Barten@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/fish/index.html*statewide__;Iw!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGYujNvtX$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/fish/index.html*statewide__;Iw!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGYujNvtX$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGShj6h5U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGShj6h5U$

m DEPARTMENT OF " MINNESOTA POLLUTION
NATURAL RESOURCES ¥ CONTROL AGENCY

3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2
Grant Program Application

Applicant Organization:

Applicant Website:

Name/Title of Primary Contact:

E-mail:

Name/Title of Authorized Agent (if applicable):

E-mail:






INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

This grant application can only be completed after previously submitting a Letter of Intent (LOI) and receiving
DNR confirmation that the LOI meets the required threshold. Applicants are strongly encouraged to thoroughly
review the Request for Proposal (RFP) before submitting an application. All projects will be reviewed by the DNR
and MPCA Evaluation Team using the evaluation criteria detailed in the RFP. These criteria have been
incorporated into this application form. A complete application will consist of the following:

Application form (PDF)

Budget table (Excel)

Letters of support (for applications involving multiple collaborators; any format acceptable)
Completed appraisal and DNR Property Information Summary (if project involves the purchase of

property)
5. Preliminary designs and other supplemental information (as applicable; 10-page limit)

P wnNe

Instructions:

e Save this form locally on your computer before completing the application.

e Limit responses to the text boxes provided (text not visible within the provided boxes will not
be reviewed).

e Submit the application electronically to the email address 3MPriority2 @state.mn.us before the
deadline noted online at mndnr.gov/grants/3mp2. The completed application form and other
documents listed above may be submitted as separate files attached to the same email.

DNR and MPCA are not responsible for any technical or logistical problems causing an application to be
received late. Applications received after the deadline will not be eligible for consideration.

Successful applicants are expected to be notified in Spring of 2026. If necessary, the Evaluation Team
may contact applicants for additional information on project scope or scale. The DNR and MPCA
commissioners will consider the Evaluation Team recommendations, availability of funding, and
funding priorities, and will determine the final selection of projects to receive funding. The State
reserves the right to offer grant amounts that differ than the applicant’s request. If awarded funds,
grant agreements will be based on the template grant agreements found on the Office of Grants
Management webpage, here (Local units of government will use the Municipal Grant Contract
Agreement. Non-Governmental Organizations will use the Competitive Grant Contract Agreement for
Non-Governmental Organizations).



mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us

https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html

https://mn.gov/admin/government/grants/policies-statutes-forms/#4



PROJECT NARRATIVE

Respond to each prompt and provide relevant supporting information. Limit responses to the space
provided.

Project Information

Identify the primary category for this project. Determine the main category that best aligns with
this project. If the proposed project includes aspects from multiple categories, choose the category
where the majority of the project’s benefits would be focused. Choose only ONE category.

(O Restoration of wildlife and habitats
O Recreational fishing related projects

O Non-fishing related outdoor recreation projects

If the proposed project would also contribute to one or both of the other categories, indicate those
secondary categories here:

|:| Restoration of wildlife and habitats
D Recreational fishing related projects

D Non-fishing related outdoor recreation projects

Project title. This should align with the title of the LOI (unless scope adjustments requested by
MPCA and DNR warrant updates to the title).






Project description, part 1. First, provide a high-level narrative description of the proposed project
and its expected outcomes. Attach or include hyperlinks to relevant conceptual designs, pictures,
maps, and other supplementary information, as appropriate.






Project Description, part 2. Second, in the table provided below, list the proposed project activities
and their estimated completion dates. Include as much detail as is feasible at this stage, but at a
minimum, include major project activities. Activities listed below should be consistent with
activities listed in Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet. Use the applicable number of rows. Assume
a start date no earlier than July 1, 2026, and note that projects must be completed within five

years.

Activity

Completion Date






Project location. Provide details about the location of the proposed project, including the area(s) in
which project activities would be implemented. Attach or include an associated map that clearly
labels all relevant locations. At least 50% of project activities must take place within the Priority 2
Project Area (defined in the RFP).

Project scalability. Does this proposal have the ability to be scalable? For example, if the proposal
were to receive 50% of the requested funding, how would that affect the proposed activities and
why?

Project collaborators. Use the table below to identify collaborating organizations that would be
involved in project design and/or implementation and describe their specific roles. Letters of
support are required from all collaborators. In addition, if the proposed project would be
conducting activities on lands owned by other municipalities, groups, or individuals, letters of
support from landowners are required, and such landowners should be identified in the table
below. Letters can be submitted along with this application in any format.

|:| | acknowledge that letters of support from all collaborators and landowners must be
submitted with this application.

Receiving P2
Name/Organization Role Grant Funds?
(Yes/No)






Evaluation Criteria

Respond to each prompt and provide relevant supporting information. Limit responses to the space
provided.

1. Benefits to injured resources and services. Describe how the project would deliver benefits to
one or more natural resources and/or services in the Priority 2 Project Area that were injured
by PFAS released by 3M, demonstrating a central focus on restoring those resources or
services. (Injured natural resources and services include, but are not limited to, terrestrial,
wetland, and aquatic habitats, wildlife, and nature-focused outdoor recreation opportunities.)
Describe all such benefits to injured natural resources and/or services, and describe in detail
how project activities would yield expected benefits. In addition:

e If proposing a habitat protection/conservation project, also provide information on how
imminent the threat of development is to the parcel(s) in question.

e [f the proposed project is part of a larger project beyond the present proposal, specifically
describe the additional benefits that would result from Priority 2 funding.






2. Cost. Provide a comprehensive estimate of total project costs and requested funding amount
for the proposed project in Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet. Costs must be realistic and
adequate for the project needs and timeframe as well as expected project benefits. Be aware
that all grantees will be responsible for completing the project if total costs exceed the funding
provided.

|:| | acknowledge that Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet must be completed and
submitted with this application.

3. Consistent with local, county, state, and regional planning. Describe how the project is
consistent with existing local, county, state, and/or regional natural resource and recreational
planning efforts. Include references to existing plans (including web links and page numbers)
and explain how the project is identified in or would work synergistically with these plans.

4. Benefits multiple municipalities. Identify the specific cities or townships that would receive
substantial benefits from the project. Projects benefiting multiple cities or townships may
physically cross municipality boundaries or may be located in areas used by residents from
multiple municipalities. Clearly explain how each of these cities or townships would benefit
from the project's implementation.






5. Minimizes potential for additional wildlife injury or fish consumption related human health
risks. As applicable, risks of PFAS-related injury to wildlife and to human health will be assessed
based on the project location and proposed project activities. The proposed project location
and activities are requested elsewhere in this application; do not describe them again here.

Risks of non-PFAS related injury (e.g., habitat degradation, disturbance, pollution) will be
assessed based on the project location, proposed project activities, and measures taken to
mitigate injury. For this prompt, describe the potential non-PFAS related impacts to wildlife that
may result from project activities, and describe the specific measures the project would take to
minimize potential harm to wildlife and habitat.

6. Provides self-sustaining benefits. Describe the extent and type of maintenance or
management, if any, that would be required for the project to yield and sustain its expected
benefits over time. If maintenance or management would be required, describe non-Priority 2
funding sources and/or local support that would be available to support such maintenance and
management beyond the grant period (and state the time period over which such funding or
support would be available). As relevant (e.g., for habitat restoration projects), detail the
specific management techniques that would be employed.






7. Minimizes adverse community impacts. Describe the anticipated negative impacts of the

project on human communities (e.g., increased traffic, construction noise, pollution) due to

both short-term and long-term actions, including the location where those impacts would occur

and how long they would last. In addition, provide a list of planned mitigation measures that

would be used to minimize such impacts.

8. Demonstrates equity and environmental justice. Describe how the project would benefit
underserved and underrepresented populations and areas of concern for environmental

justice, including communities of color, Indigenous communities, residents with low income,
and those with physical or mental disabilities. More specifically, provide evidence regarding

how the proposed project activities would promote fairness, reduce disparities, and enhance
outcomes for these communities, including ease of access. Project evaluators will consider a)

the project’s potential benefits as well as b) its geographic proximity to underserved and
underrepresented communities* when evaluating project proposals.

*This will be evaluated using the Understanding Environmental Justice in MN mapping tool.

10




https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/bff19459422443d0816b632be0c25228/page/Page/?views=Introduction



9. Includes community engagement. Describe the planned and/or completed community
outreach and/or engagement efforts associated with this project. Describe activities designed
to involve community members in applicable phases of the project (e.g., design,
implementation, monitoring). For those projects that anticipate substantial equity and
environmental justice benefits, detail the project’s engagement with underserved and
underrepresented populations here.

10. Provides public access. Describe whether and how the project would provide the public with
access to restored resources and services upon project completion. More specifically, provide
information about current land ownership of the project location, usage opportunities, and
access fees, and explain how the project would alter or enhance these aspects. If the applicant
believes public access is not applicable to the proposed project, indicate as such and explain
why. If the evaluation team agrees with this assessment, the application will not be penalized.

11





11. Matching/leveraged funding. List all sources and amounts of additional funding or in-kind
contributions that would be used to support the proposed project in meeting Priority 2 goals.
List ONLY those funding sources that would directly contribute to meeting Priority 2 goals
within the grant period and clearly indicate how each funding source is relevant to Priority 2.
Descriptions should be consistent with the costs identified in Attachment A — Budget
Spreadsheet.

e [f the proposed project is part of a larger project with a scope beyond Priority 2, costs
associated with the broader project objectives are not considered as matching/leveraged
funding.

e Note that while projects that would use Priority 2 funding to supplant existing funding are

not allowed, Priority 2 funds can be used to expand upon or enhance activities that already

have dedicated funding sources; in such cases, dedicated funding sources would be
considered matching/leveraged funding as long as the activities are relevant to Priority 2.

12






		3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program Application

		INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

		PROJECT NARRATIVE

		Project Information

		Identify the primary category for this project. Determine the main category that best aligns with this project. If the proposed project includes aspects from multiple categories, choose the category where the majority of the project’s benefits would b...

		Project title. This should align with the title of the LOI (unless scope adjustments requested by MPCA and DNR warrant updates to the title).

		Project description, part 1. First, provide a high-level narrative description of the proposed project and its expected outcomes. Attach or include hyperlinks to relevant conceptual designs, pictures, maps, and other supplementary information, as appr...

		Project Description, part 2. Second, in the table provided below, list the proposed project activities and their estimated completion dates. Include as much detail as is feasible at this stage, but at a minimum, include major project activities. Activ...

		Project location. Provide details about the location of the proposed project, including the area(s) in which project activities would be implemented. Attach or include an associated map that clearly labels all relevant locations. At least 50% of proje...

		Project scalability. Does this proposal have the ability to be scalable? For example, if the proposal were to receive 50% of the requested funding, how would that affect the proposed activities and why?

		Project collaborators. Use the table below to identify collaborating organizations that would be involved in project design and/or implementation and describe their specific roles. Letters of support are required from all collaborators. In addition, i...



		Evaluation Criteria

		1. Benefits to injured resources and services. Describe how the project would deliver benefits to one or more natural resources and/or services in the Priority 2 Project Area that were injured by PFAS released by 3M, demonstrating a central focus on r...

		2. Cost. Provide a comprehensive estimate of total project costs and requested funding amount for the proposed project in Attachment A – Budget Spreadsheet. Costs must be realistic and adequate for the project needs and timeframe as well as expected p...

		3. Consistent with local, county, state, and regional planning. Describe how the project is consistent with existing local, county, state, and/or regional natural resource and recreational planning efforts. Include references to existing plans (includ...

		4. Benefits multiple municipalities. Identify the specific cities or townships that would receive substantial benefits from the project. Projects benefiting multiple cities or townships may physically cross municipality boundaries or may be located in...

		5. Minimizes potential for additional wildlife injury or fish consumption related human health risks. As applicable, risks of PFAS-related injury to wildlife and to human health will be assessed based on the project location and proposed project activ...

		Risks of non-PFAS related injury (e.g., habitat degradation, disturbance, pollution) will be assessed based on the project location, proposed project activities, and measures taken to mitigate injury. For this prompt, describe the potential non-PFAS r...

		6. Provides self-sustaining benefits. Describe the extent and type of maintenance or management, if any, that would be required for the project to yield and sustain its expected benefits over time. If maintenance or management would be required, descr...

		7. Minimizes adverse community impacts. Describe the anticipated negative impacts of the project on human communities (e.g., increased traffic, construction noise, pollution) due to both short-term and long-term actions, including the location where t...

		8. Demonstrates equity and environmental justice. Describe how the project would benefit underserved and underrepresented populations and areas of concern for environmental justice, including communities of color, Indigenous communities, residents wit...

		9. Includes community engagement. Describe the planned and/or completed community outreach and/or engagement efforts associated with this project. Describe activities designed to involve community members in applicable phases of the project (e.g., des...

		10. Provides public access. Describe whether and how the project would provide the public with access to restored resources and services upon project completion. More specifically, provide information about current land ownership of the project locati...

		11. Matching/leveraged funding. List all sources and amounts of additional funding or in-kind contributions that would be used to support the proposed project in meeting Priority 2 goals. List ONLY those funding sources that would directly contribute ...

		 If the proposed project is part of a larger project with a scope beyond Priority 2, costs associated with the broader project objectives are not considered as matching/leveraged funding.









		Restoration of wildlife and habitats_2: Off

		Recreational fishing related projects_2: Off

		Nonfishing related outdoor recreation projects_2: Off

		Completion DateRow1: 

		Completion DateRow2: 

		Completion DateRow3: 

		Completion DateRow4: 

		Completion DateRow5: 

		Completion DateRow6: 

		Completion DateRow7: 

		Completion DateRow8: 

		Completion DateRow9: 

		Completion DateRow10: 

		Completion DateRow11: 

		Completion DateRow12: 

		ActivityRow13: 

		Completion DateRow13: 

		ActivityRow14: 

		Completion DateRow14: 

		ActivityRow15: 

		Completion DateRow15: 

		ActivityRow16: 

		Completion DateRow16: 

		ActivityRow17: 

		Completion DateRow17: 

		ActivityRow18: 

		Completion DateRow18: 

		I acknowledge that letters of support from all collaborators and landowners must be: Off

		NameOrganizationRow1: 

		RoleRow1: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow1: 

		NameOrganizationRow2: 

		RoleRow2: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow2: 

		NameOrganizationRow3: 

		RoleRow3: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow3: 

		NameOrganizationRow4: 

		RoleRow4: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow4: 

		NameOrganizationRow5: 

		RoleRow5: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow5: 

		NameOrganizationRow6: 

		RoleRow6: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow6: 

		NameOrganizationRow7: 

		RoleRow7: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow7: 

		I acknowledge that Attachment A  Budget Spreadsheet must be completed and: Off

		Applicant organization: 

		Applicant website: 

		Name and title of primary contact: 

		Email primary contact: 

		Name and title of authorized agent: 

		Primary category: Off

		Project title: 

		Email authorized agent: 

		Project description part 1: 

		Project location: 

		Project scalability: 

		Evaluation criteria: 

		Consistent: 

		Benefits multiple municipalities: 

		Minimize potential: 

		Provides self sustaining benefits: 

		Minimizes adverse community impacts: 

		Demonstrates equity and environmental justice: 

		Includes community engagement: 

		Provides public access: 

		Matching leveraged funding: 

		ActivityRow1: 

		ActivityRow2: 

		ActivityRow3: 

		ActivityRow4: 

		ActivityRow5: 

		ActivityRow6: 

		ActivityRow7: 

		ActivityRow9: 

		ActivityRow8: 

		ActivityRow11: 

		ActivityRow10: 

		ActivityRow12: 






Budget Form_old

		Instructions: Complete this form in detail including itemizing and quantifing deliverables. Add or edit rows/columns as necessary to fully desribe the project budget. Projects involving many different project components should be broken out seperately. Common eligible expenses are listed below in the table and described at the bottom of the form.   Not all costs may be eligible for this grant and line items may not be funded.  No match is required but should be included as appropriate. 

		Organization

		Project Title

		Project Coordinator

		Expense		Description		Grant Funds 
Requested		Cash Match or Leveraged Funds		Source of non-grant funds		Total

		Grant Administration/Project Management
(should not exceed 20% of total project costs)

		Design, engineering, and construction observation 
(should not exceed 35% of total project costs)

		Construction/implementation costs (add lines for each component)

		O&M (subsequent years)

		Educational/Engagement Events

		Equipment/supplies

		Other: [Enter Desription]





		Contingency (10% max)

				Totals		$   - 0		$   - 0











		Salaries and Fringe Benefits. Wages and salaries paid to employees of the grantee organization who are directly involved in the project implementation or volunteer time. The cost of benefits paid to the personnel (employees of the grantee organization) including the cost of employer’s share of FICA, health insurance, workers’ compensation, and vacation. 
Construction Costs. Include estimated construction costs with documentation including drawings and estimates, formal bids, etc. As with all other costs, follow the specific requirements of the program, the terms and conditions of the award, and applicable regulations.  Detail provided should include administrative and legal expenses; land, structures, rights-of-way, appraisals, etc.; relocation expenses and payments; architectural and engineering fees, project inspection fees; site work; demolition and removal; equipment; contingencies; and program income.
Equipment/Supplies. Refers to non-expendable personal property that has a useful life of more than one year and a per-unit cost of $5,000 or more.  Shipping, delivery, and installation, if necessary, are a normal part of the cost of equipment and should be included.  If you are purchasing equipment, include a description of how you will maintain the equipment and provide justification for purchasing rather than renting for the project activities. 
Professional/Technical Support Contract Costs. Includes consultants, subcontractors, and subrecipients. Process must follow the state bid requirements for securing work from professional services.  






















&"-,Bold"3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program &"-,Regular"
Attachment A. Budget Spreadsheet	&G



		




Budget Form_v2

				3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program
Attachment A. Budget Spreadsheet

		Instructions:
•	Complete this form in detail, including itemizing and quantifying deliverables. Add or edit rows as necessary to fully describe the project budget. For projects involving multiple activities, these activities should be itemized separately, consistent with the table under Project description, part 2.
•	Common eligible expenses are listed in the table and described at the bottom of this form. Refer to the RFP for more information. The State reserves the right to offer grant amounts that differ than the applicant’s request.
•	Matching or leveraged funds are not required but should be included if applicable. Responses should be consistent with Question 11 under ‘Evaluation Criteria’ (Matching/leveraged funding)

		Organization

		Project Title

		Project Coordinator

		Expense		Description		Grant Funds 
Requested		Matching or Leveraged Funds (if applicable)

		Grant Administration/Project Management
(should not exceed 20% of total project costs)

		Design, engineering, and construction observation 
(should not exceed 35% of total project costs)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 1)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 2)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 3)

		Operations & Maintenance (within the period of the grant)

		Other: [Enter Description]





		Contingency (10% max)

				Totals		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Grant Administration/Project Management: Costs should be directly related to management of the grant and project. Expenses should be reasonable and adequately documented. Typical eligible expenses would include salaries paid to employees of the grantee organization who are directly involved in the project’s management or implementation, and the cost of benefits paid (employees of the grantee organization). Other expenses may be approved as eligible on a case-by-case basis. Overhead, such as rent or liability insurance, are not typically eligible.

		Implementation Costs: Add rows as needed to capture all costs associated with implementing the proposed project activities. This may include (but is not limited to) categories such as Construction, Education/Outreach Events, or Restoration Work. Add additional rows as necessary for each activity listed in the application form under Project description, part 2. 

		Operations & Maintenance: Include costs for operations and maintenance within the grant period and for no more than two years after initial implementation.




		




image1.jpeg

m1 DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES







3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program

PFOS fish sampling outline for developing proposed project costs
*Disclaimers:

1. Thisdocument is for costing purposes — more specific sampling information will be
provided if the application is selected for funding.

2. The Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) has issued state-wide fish consumption
guidelines for PFOS (and other compounds). PFOS data can benefit the information
available for a waterbody to guide MDH’s decisions on fish consumption recommendations
but may not singly lead to a change in official Fish Consumption Guidelines. See the MDH
fish consumption home page for more information.

3. Contact 3MPriority2@state.mn.us with questions.

Roles and responsibilities
Several state agencies are involved with developing fish consumption guidance:

o DNRissues permits to take fish
o MPCA receives data submissions and stores data in EQuIS database
o MDH reviews data in EQuIS format and develops guidance as applicable

Project proposer:

e Plans and organizes all aspects of consultant acquisition, data collection, and data
submission

Contracting

Required: Proposer must obtain a qualified consultant to conduct fish collection, sample
processing, shipment to a lab, and data submission to MPCA.

If qualified, a proposer can access state MMB pre-approved Master Contracts using the
Cooperative Purchasing Venture / Minnesota Office of State Procurement. Master Contracts are
available for consultants and qualified labs. Contact Lindsey Egge at the MPCA
lindsay.egge@state.mn.us for more information on PFAS-related contracts.

Scope of work for fish collection
Per water body:

e Collecting at least two species is required (three species is preferred). Preferably, species
will occupy different niches and/or trophic levels. For example, if collecting three species,
target one benthivore (e.g., common carp, freshwater drum), one omnivore (e.g., black
crappie, bluegill), and one piscivore (e.g., walleye, northern pike, largemouth bass).

o Five fish per species must be collected (i.e., minimum of 10 samples for two species and 15
for three species for lab analysis).





o Ifthere are other species of interest due to local fishing/fish consumption patterns, MPCA
and MDH would consider how those datasets fit into our knowledge of PFAS based on the
species most often tested when considering consumption guidelines.

Lab and sampling requirements

Refer to MPCA’s PFAS analytical guidance and sampling guidance for information on selecting
appropriate data quality objectives (DQOs). DQOs should be established prior to data collection
and sampling, and the prescribed quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) procedures should be
followed throughout sampling, laboratory analysis, and data analysis.

Additional procedures:

e Samples should be analyzed as scale-off, skin-on fillets.

e Wrap individual whole fish in clean aluminum foil (do not use foil labeled as non-stick).
Label each individual wrapped fish with waterbody, location and latitude/longitude (if river),
species, and date of collection (label can be scale envelope, writing on foil, piece of paper,
etc.). Place foil-wrapped fish in plastic bags (such as Uline poly bags). All fish of one species
and from a single waterbody may be combined in the same plastic bag.

e Placefishin a cooler with ice to prevent decomposition. If reusing containers filled with
frozen water for ice (e.g., milk jugs, water bottles), the containers should be placed in new
Ziploc bags prior to reuse. Make sure fish are completely frozen prior to shipping to lab.
Always ship fish on ice to keep them frozen.

e Place completed Chain-of-Custody/Field Collection forms in a sealed Ziploc bag inside the
cooler.

PFAS sample collection protocol must be utilized (supplied by consultant)
Example protocol:

Source: Michigan DEQ Fish Tissue PFAS Sampling Guidance (2019)
Precautions to Avoid PFAS Contamination of Samples

“To date, it has not been documented that cross-contamination of fish during collection and
sample processing outside of the analytical laboratory setting will result in a significant impact on
the concentrations measured in tissue samples, but staff must be aware of potential PFAS sources
and take precautions to minimize possible effects on the analytical results.” (Michigan DEQ, 2019)

¢ Avoid wearing waterproof, stain proof, or other treated clothing while handling samples or sample
media.

¢ Avoid handling fast food packaging or other food packaging (including compostable plates, bowls,
etc.) prior to or during handling of samples or sample media.

¢ Materials to avoid include:
o Teflon (PTFE)
e Food packaging, especially fast food





e Anything with “fluoro” in the name. For example:
e Fluorinated ethylene propylene (FEP)
e Ethylene tetrafluoroethylene (ETFE)
e Polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF)

Clothing materials that are acceptable include the following:

o Life jackets made of polyethylene foam and nylon shell fabric can be used.

e Waders made of nylon, polyvinyl chloride (PVC), or neoprene can be used (for example,
Cabela’s Three Forks waders are PVC-coated nylon).

e PVC or wax-coated fabrics.

e Neoprene.

e Synthetic and natural fibers (preferably cotton).

e Anyboots made of polyurethane and PVC.

e Clothes that have been well laundered several times and without fabric softener from time
of purchase.

e When handling fish, bare hands, cotton gloves, and powderless nitrile gloves are
acceptable.

Data Submittal requirements (for cost purposes — more information will be provided during the
grant establishment)

Ideally, one of the labs on state contract will be utilized. All labs on state contract are set up to
submit electronic data to MPCA in Lab_MN format. This format is suitable for uploading into EQuIS.

If a contract lab cannot be used, you must have your consultant work with MPCA to ensure data are
submitted in the correct Lab_MN format.

If a contract lab can be used, request a chain of custody form (COC) from MPCA. This form includes
metadata for each sample that are required for proper Lab_MN formatting and submission to
EQuIS.

Required metadata include: DOWID, latitude and longitude, full species name, fish weight and
length, field name (equivalent to sample ID), collection date and time. Contact MPCA to establish
MN Location Identifiers, which requires DOWID and latitude/longitude to establish.






Completed applications must be submitted to 3MPriority2@state.mn.us by 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, October 8th.

We will continue to field some limited questions at this same email inbox. Any responses relevant
and pertinent to a broader audience will be posted on the webpage’s Questions and Answers
section. You are also invited to attend a virtual workshop, which is open to all potential grantees who
have been invited to submit full grant applications. The purpose of the workshop is to support the
development of a clear, concise, comprehensive, and competitive application. Attendance is not
required for award. This workshop will be held on August 12, 2025, from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM CDT.
Use this link to join the virtual workshop. The workshop will also be recorded, and the recording will
be made available on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage.

Sincerely,

3M Settlement Priority 2 Evaluation Team

From: Barten, Joe <Joe.Barten@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:16 PM

To: 3M Priority 2 Grant Administration (DNR) <3MPriority2 @state.mn.us>

Subject: 3M Settlement Priority 2 Grant Application - LMRWMO Priority Lakes Contaminant Testing

You don't often get email from joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us. Learn why this is important

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Hello,

On behalf of the Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization, | am submitting a
Letter of Intent for consideration of funding for the LMRWMO Priority Lakes Contaminant Testing
project through the 3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program.

Thank you and please confirm receipt of this letter of intent.

Joe Barten

Program Management Supervisor, CPSWQ | Dakota County SWCD
Administrator via Dakota County SWCD | Lower Mississippi River WMO
Office: (651) 480-7784 | Cell: (952) 212-2266 | joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us



mailto:joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGaQRZUL7$
mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19*3ameeting_MmMzN2JhN2UtZDgzMi00Nzg4LTlmOTQtYjBkYTAxNGY0NDU5*40thread.v2/0?context=*7b*22Tid*22*3a*22ce6f901a-3a80-4987-a685-9d4d96f1f180*22*2c*22Oid*22*3a*22199067d5-d710-4d4a-9f94-93d1e778538b*22*7d__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!ZFPWm5KVEQvPNfun5bUH1mycfRMRhdn4e7wQoc98xu4p_n5Z9eJrl9hQY1Z91yQAYNOyh_i0K2Fe3lV2IvDz8AUdGZxsmQxx$
mailto:joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us

From: 3M Priority 2 Grant Administration (DNR)

To: Barten. Joe

Subject: 3M Priority 2 LOI Notification Letter: Thompson and Seidls Lake Water Quality Improvement and Aquatic Habitat
Restoration

Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:23:56 PM

Attachments: 2025-3M-P2-Application-FINAL.pdf

3M P2 Budget Spreadsheet.xlsx

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking
on links.

Dear Joe Barten:

Thank you for submitting a Letter of Intent (LOI) to the 2025 3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant
Program for Thompson and Seidls Lake Water Quality Improvement and Aquatic Habitat Restoration.

The DNR and MPCA are pleased to inform you that this LOI satisfies the eligibility requirements for
the grant program, and you are therefore invited to submit a full application for this project.

We recommend you consider the following feedback on your LOI:
e Please contact Dan Scollan, your DNR area hydrologist, to discuss any permitting concerns

that may be encountered (651-259-5732, daniel.scollan@state.mn.us).

The application form and associated budget spreadsheet (Attachment A) are attached to this email
and available on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage. Your project proposal will be carefully
evaluated based on the information you provide as part of the full application. Please note that
submitting an application in no way guarantees your project will be selected for funding. Before
starting your application, please carefully review the entire Request for Proposals (RFP) and

materials on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage.

Completed applications must be submitted to 3MPriority2@state.mn.us by 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, October 8th.

We will continue to field some limited questions at this same email inbox. Any responses relevant
and pertinent to a broader audience will be posted on the webpage’s Questions and Answers
section. You are also invited to attend a virtual workshop, which is open to all potential grantees who
have been invited to submit full grant applications. The purpose of the workshop is to support the
development of a clear, concise, comprehensive, and competitive application. Attendance is not
required for award. This workshop will be held on August 12, 2025, from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM CDT.
Use this link to join the virtual workshop. The workshop will also be recorded, and the recording will
be made available on the Priority 2 Grant Program webpage.



mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us
mailto:Joe.Barten@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US
mailto:daniel.scollan@state.mn.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!YDg_y_FgkyZJhY9XuJdE4lHHHvF49jSr_LZ9JHaGMfuWD0ASi-YPhlPlyitFrE7D-rQ6_9JzlWq59AKB0p4r1yPlNewIdrAe$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!YDg_y_FgkyZJhY9XuJdE4lHHHvF49jSr_LZ9JHaGMfuWD0ASi-YPhlPlyitFrE7D-rQ6_9JzlWq59AKB0p4r1yPlNewIdrAe$
mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19*3ameeting_MmMzN2JhN2UtZDgzMi00Nzg4LTlmOTQtYjBkYTAxNGY0NDU5*40thread.v2/0?context=*7b*22Tid*22*3a*22ce6f901a-3a80-4987-a685-9d4d96f1f180*22*2c*22Oid*22*3a*22199067d5-d710-4d4a-9f94-93d1e778538b*22*7d__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!YDg_y_FgkyZJhY9XuJdE4lHHHvF49jSr_LZ9JHaGMfuWD0ASi-YPhlPlyitFrE7D-rQ6_9JzlWq59AKB0p4r1yPlNa_i-lw2$

m DEPARTMENT OF " MINNESOTA POLLUTION
NATURAL RESOURCES ¥ CONTROL AGENCY

3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2
Grant Program Application

Applicant Organization:

Applicant Website:

Name/Title of Primary Contact:

E-mail:

Name/Title of Authorized Agent (if applicable):

E-mail:






INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

This grant application can only be completed after previously submitting a Letter of Intent (LOI) and receiving
DNR confirmation that the LOI meets the required threshold. Applicants are strongly encouraged to thoroughly
review the Request for Proposal (RFP) before submitting an application. All projects will be reviewed by the DNR
and MPCA Evaluation Team using the evaluation criteria detailed in the RFP. These criteria have been
incorporated into this application form. A complete application will consist of the following:

Application form (PDF)

Budget table (Excel)

Letters of support (for applications involving multiple collaborators; any format acceptable)
Completed appraisal and DNR Property Information Summary (if project involves the purchase of

property)
5. Preliminary designs and other supplemental information (as applicable; 10-page limit)

P wnNe

Instructions:

e Save this form locally on your computer before completing the application.

e Limit responses to the text boxes provided (text not visible within the provided boxes will not
be reviewed).

e Submit the application electronically to the email address 3MPriority2 @state.mn.us before the
deadline noted online at mndnr.gov/grants/3mp2. The completed application form and other
documents listed above may be submitted as separate files attached to the same email.

DNR and MPCA are not responsible for any technical or logistical problems causing an application to be
received late. Applications received after the deadline will not be eligible for consideration.

Successful applicants are expected to be notified in Spring of 2026. If necessary, the Evaluation Team
may contact applicants for additional information on project scope or scale. The DNR and MPCA
commissioners will consider the Evaluation Team recommendations, availability of funding, and
funding priorities, and will determine the final selection of projects to receive funding. The State
reserves the right to offer grant amounts that differ than the applicant’s request. If awarded funds,
grant agreements will be based on the template grant agreements found on the Office of Grants
Management webpage, here (Local units of government will use the Municipal Grant Contract
Agreement. Non-Governmental Organizations will use the Competitive Grant Contract Agreement for
Non-Governmental Organizations).



mailto:3MPriority2@state.mn.us

https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/grants/3mp2.html

https://mn.gov/admin/government/grants/policies-statutes-forms/#4



PROJECT NARRATIVE

Respond to each prompt and provide relevant supporting information. Limit responses to the space
provided.

Project Information

Identify the primary category for this project. Determine the main category that best aligns with
this project. If the proposed project includes aspects from multiple categories, choose the category
where the majority of the project’s benefits would be focused. Choose only ONE category.

(O Restoration of wildlife and habitats
O Recreational fishing related projects

O Non-fishing related outdoor recreation projects

If the proposed project would also contribute to one or both of the other categories, indicate those
secondary categories here:

|:| Restoration of wildlife and habitats
D Recreational fishing related projects

D Non-fishing related outdoor recreation projects

Project title. This should align with the title of the LOI (unless scope adjustments requested by
MPCA and DNR warrant updates to the title).






Project description, part 1. First, provide a high-level narrative description of the proposed project
and its expected outcomes. Attach or include hyperlinks to relevant conceptual designs, pictures,
maps, and other supplementary information, as appropriate.






Project Description, part 2. Second, in the table provided below, list the proposed project activities
and their estimated completion dates. Include as much detail as is feasible at this stage, but at a
minimum, include major project activities. Activities listed below should be consistent with
activities listed in Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet. Use the applicable number of rows. Assume
a start date no earlier than July 1, 2026, and note that projects must be completed within five

years.

Activity

Completion Date






Project location. Provide details about the location of the proposed project, including the area(s) in
which project activities would be implemented. Attach or include an associated map that clearly
labels all relevant locations. At least 50% of project activities must take place within the Priority 2
Project Area (defined in the RFP).

Project scalability. Does this proposal have the ability to be scalable? For example, if the proposal
were to receive 50% of the requested funding, how would that affect the proposed activities and
why?

Project collaborators. Use the table below to identify collaborating organizations that would be
involved in project design and/or implementation and describe their specific roles. Letters of
support are required from all collaborators. In addition, if the proposed project would be
conducting activities on lands owned by other municipalities, groups, or individuals, letters of
support from landowners are required, and such landowners should be identified in the table
below. Letters can be submitted along with this application in any format.

|:| | acknowledge that letters of support from all collaborators and landowners must be
submitted with this application.

Receiving P2
Name/Organization Role Grant Funds?
(Yes/No)






Evaluation Criteria

Respond to each prompt and provide relevant supporting information. Limit responses to the space
provided.

1. Benefits to injured resources and services. Describe how the project would deliver benefits to
one or more natural resources and/or services in the Priority 2 Project Area that were injured
by PFAS released by 3M, demonstrating a central focus on restoring those resources or
services. (Injured natural resources and services include, but are not limited to, terrestrial,
wetland, and aquatic habitats, wildlife, and nature-focused outdoor recreation opportunities.)
Describe all such benefits to injured natural resources and/or services, and describe in detail
how project activities would yield expected benefits. In addition:

e If proposing a habitat protection/conservation project, also provide information on how
imminent the threat of development is to the parcel(s) in question.

e [f the proposed project is part of a larger project beyond the present proposal, specifically
describe the additional benefits that would result from Priority 2 funding.






2. Cost. Provide a comprehensive estimate of total project costs and requested funding amount
for the proposed project in Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet. Costs must be realistic and
adequate for the project needs and timeframe as well as expected project benefits. Be aware
that all grantees will be responsible for completing the project if total costs exceed the funding
provided.

|:| | acknowledge that Attachment A — Budget Spreadsheet must be completed and
submitted with this application.

3. Consistent with local, county, state, and regional planning. Describe how the project is
consistent with existing local, county, state, and/or regional natural resource and recreational
planning efforts. Include references to existing plans (including web links and page numbers)
and explain how the project is identified in or would work synergistically with these plans.

4. Benefits multiple municipalities. Identify the specific cities or townships that would receive
substantial benefits from the project. Projects benefiting multiple cities or townships may
physically cross municipality boundaries or may be located in areas used by residents from
multiple municipalities. Clearly explain how each of these cities or townships would benefit
from the project's implementation.






5. Minimizes potential for additional wildlife injury or fish consumption related human health
risks. As applicable, risks of PFAS-related injury to wildlife and to human health will be assessed
based on the project location and proposed project activities. The proposed project location
and activities are requested elsewhere in this application; do not describe them again here.

Risks of non-PFAS related injury (e.g., habitat degradation, disturbance, pollution) will be
assessed based on the project location, proposed project activities, and measures taken to
mitigate injury. For this prompt, describe the potential non-PFAS related impacts to wildlife that
may result from project activities, and describe the specific measures the project would take to
minimize potential harm to wildlife and habitat.

6. Provides self-sustaining benefits. Describe the extent and type of maintenance or
management, if any, that would be required for the project to yield and sustain its expected
benefits over time. If maintenance or management would be required, describe non-Priority 2
funding sources and/or local support that would be available to support such maintenance and
management beyond the grant period (and state the time period over which such funding or
support would be available). As relevant (e.g., for habitat restoration projects), detail the
specific management techniques that would be employed.






7. Minimizes adverse community impacts. Describe the anticipated negative impacts of the

project on human communities (e.g., increased traffic, construction noise, pollution) due to

both short-term and long-term actions, including the location where those impacts would occur

and how long they would last. In addition, provide a list of planned mitigation measures that

would be used to minimize such impacts.

8. Demonstrates equity and environmental justice. Describe how the project would benefit
underserved and underrepresented populations and areas of concern for environmental

justice, including communities of color, Indigenous communities, residents with low income,
and those with physical or mental disabilities. More specifically, provide evidence regarding

how the proposed project activities would promote fairness, reduce disparities, and enhance
outcomes for these communities, including ease of access. Project evaluators will consider a)

the project’s potential benefits as well as b) its geographic proximity to underserved and
underrepresented communities* when evaluating project proposals.

*This will be evaluated using the Understanding Environmental Justice in MN mapping tool.

10




https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/bff19459422443d0816b632be0c25228/page/Page/?views=Introduction



9. Includes community engagement. Describe the planned and/or completed community
outreach and/or engagement efforts associated with this project. Describe activities designed
to involve community members in applicable phases of the project (e.g., design,
implementation, monitoring). For those projects that anticipate substantial equity and
environmental justice benefits, detail the project’s engagement with underserved and
underrepresented populations here.

10. Provides public access. Describe whether and how the project would provide the public with
access to restored resources and services upon project completion. More specifically, provide
information about current land ownership of the project location, usage opportunities, and
access fees, and explain how the project would alter or enhance these aspects. If the applicant
believes public access is not applicable to the proposed project, indicate as such and explain
why. If the evaluation team agrees with this assessment, the application will not be penalized.

11





11. Matching/leveraged funding. List all sources and amounts of additional funding or in-kind
contributions that would be used to support the proposed project in meeting Priority 2 goals.
List ONLY those funding sources that would directly contribute to meeting Priority 2 goals
within the grant period and clearly indicate how each funding source is relevant to Priority 2.
Descriptions should be consistent with the costs identified in Attachment A — Budget
Spreadsheet.

e [f the proposed project is part of a larger project with a scope beyond Priority 2, costs
associated with the broader project objectives are not considered as matching/leveraged
funding.

e Note that while projects that would use Priority 2 funding to supplant existing funding are

not allowed, Priority 2 funds can be used to expand upon or enhance activities that already

have dedicated funding sources; in such cases, dedicated funding sources would be
considered matching/leveraged funding as long as the activities are relevant to Priority 2.

12






		3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program Application

		INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

		PROJECT NARRATIVE

		Project Information

		Identify the primary category for this project. Determine the main category that best aligns with this project. If the proposed project includes aspects from multiple categories, choose the category where the majority of the project’s benefits would b...

		Project title. This should align with the title of the LOI (unless scope adjustments requested by MPCA and DNR warrant updates to the title).

		Project description, part 1. First, provide a high-level narrative description of the proposed project and its expected outcomes. Attach or include hyperlinks to relevant conceptual designs, pictures, maps, and other supplementary information, as appr...

		Project Description, part 2. Second, in the table provided below, list the proposed project activities and their estimated completion dates. Include as much detail as is feasible at this stage, but at a minimum, include major project activities. Activ...

		Project location. Provide details about the location of the proposed project, including the area(s) in which project activities would be implemented. Attach or include an associated map that clearly labels all relevant locations. At least 50% of proje...

		Project scalability. Does this proposal have the ability to be scalable? For example, if the proposal were to receive 50% of the requested funding, how would that affect the proposed activities and why?

		Project collaborators. Use the table below to identify collaborating organizations that would be involved in project design and/or implementation and describe their specific roles. Letters of support are required from all collaborators. In addition, i...



		Evaluation Criteria

		1. Benefits to injured resources and services. Describe how the project would deliver benefits to one or more natural resources and/or services in the Priority 2 Project Area that were injured by PFAS released by 3M, demonstrating a central focus on r...

		2. Cost. Provide a comprehensive estimate of total project costs and requested funding amount for the proposed project in Attachment A – Budget Spreadsheet. Costs must be realistic and adequate for the project needs and timeframe as well as expected p...

		3. Consistent with local, county, state, and regional planning. Describe how the project is consistent with existing local, county, state, and/or regional natural resource and recreational planning efforts. Include references to existing plans (includ...

		4. Benefits multiple municipalities. Identify the specific cities or townships that would receive substantial benefits from the project. Projects benefiting multiple cities or townships may physically cross municipality boundaries or may be located in...

		5. Minimizes potential for additional wildlife injury or fish consumption related human health risks. As applicable, risks of PFAS-related injury to wildlife and to human health will be assessed based on the project location and proposed project activ...

		Risks of non-PFAS related injury (e.g., habitat degradation, disturbance, pollution) will be assessed based on the project location, proposed project activities, and measures taken to mitigate injury. For this prompt, describe the potential non-PFAS r...

		6. Provides self-sustaining benefits. Describe the extent and type of maintenance or management, if any, that would be required for the project to yield and sustain its expected benefits over time. If maintenance or management would be required, descr...

		7. Minimizes adverse community impacts. Describe the anticipated negative impacts of the project on human communities (e.g., increased traffic, construction noise, pollution) due to both short-term and long-term actions, including the location where t...

		8. Demonstrates equity and environmental justice. Describe how the project would benefit underserved and underrepresented populations and areas of concern for environmental justice, including communities of color, Indigenous communities, residents wit...

		9. Includes community engagement. Describe the planned and/or completed community outreach and/or engagement efforts associated with this project. Describe activities designed to involve community members in applicable phases of the project (e.g., des...

		10. Provides public access. Describe whether and how the project would provide the public with access to restored resources and services upon project completion. More specifically, provide information about current land ownership of the project locati...

		11. Matching/leveraged funding. List all sources and amounts of additional funding or in-kind contributions that would be used to support the proposed project in meeting Priority 2 goals. List ONLY those funding sources that would directly contribute ...

		 If the proposed project is part of a larger project with a scope beyond Priority 2, costs associated with the broader project objectives are not considered as matching/leveraged funding.









		Restoration of wildlife and habitats_2: Off

		Recreational fishing related projects_2: Off

		Nonfishing related outdoor recreation projects_2: Off

		Completion DateRow1: 

		Completion DateRow2: 

		Completion DateRow3: 

		Completion DateRow4: 

		Completion DateRow5: 

		Completion DateRow6: 

		Completion DateRow7: 

		Completion DateRow8: 

		Completion DateRow9: 

		Completion DateRow10: 

		Completion DateRow11: 

		Completion DateRow12: 

		ActivityRow13: 

		Completion DateRow13: 

		ActivityRow14: 

		Completion DateRow14: 

		ActivityRow15: 

		Completion DateRow15: 

		ActivityRow16: 

		Completion DateRow16: 

		ActivityRow17: 

		Completion DateRow17: 

		ActivityRow18: 

		Completion DateRow18: 

		I acknowledge that letters of support from all collaborators and landowners must be: Off

		NameOrganizationRow1: 

		RoleRow1: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow1: 

		NameOrganizationRow2: 

		RoleRow2: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow2: 

		NameOrganizationRow3: 

		RoleRow3: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow3: 

		NameOrganizationRow4: 

		RoleRow4: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow4: 

		NameOrganizationRow5: 

		RoleRow5: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow5: 

		NameOrganizationRow6: 

		RoleRow6: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow6: 

		NameOrganizationRow7: 

		RoleRow7: 

		Receiving P2 Grant Funds YesNoRow7: 

		I acknowledge that Attachment A  Budget Spreadsheet must be completed and: Off

		Applicant organization: 

		Applicant website: 

		Name and title of primary contact: 

		Email primary contact: 

		Name and title of authorized agent: 

		Primary category: Off

		Project title: 

		Email authorized agent: 

		Project description part 1: 

		Project location: 

		Project scalability: 

		Evaluation criteria: 

		Consistent: 

		Benefits multiple municipalities: 

		Minimize potential: 

		Provides self sustaining benefits: 

		Minimizes adverse community impacts: 

		Demonstrates equity and environmental justice: 

		Includes community engagement: 

		Provides public access: 

		Matching leveraged funding: 

		ActivityRow1: 

		ActivityRow2: 

		ActivityRow3: 

		ActivityRow4: 

		ActivityRow5: 

		ActivityRow6: 

		ActivityRow7: 

		ActivityRow9: 

		ActivityRow8: 

		ActivityRow11: 

		ActivityRow10: 

		ActivityRow12: 






Budget Form_old

		Instructions: Complete this form in detail including itemizing and quantifing deliverables. Add or edit rows/columns as necessary to fully desribe the project budget. Projects involving many different project components should be broken out seperately. Common eligible expenses are listed below in the table and described at the bottom of the form.   Not all costs may be eligible for this grant and line items may not be funded.  No match is required but should be included as appropriate. 

		Organization

		Project Title

		Project Coordinator

		Expense		Description		Grant Funds 
Requested		Cash Match or Leveraged Funds		Source of non-grant funds		Total

		Grant Administration/Project Management
(should not exceed 20% of total project costs)

		Design, engineering, and construction observation 
(should not exceed 35% of total project costs)

		Construction/implementation costs (add lines for each component)

		O&M (subsequent years)

		Educational/Engagement Events

		Equipment/supplies

		Other: [Enter Desription]





		Contingency (10% max)

				Totals		$   - 0		$   - 0











		Salaries and Fringe Benefits. Wages and salaries paid to employees of the grantee organization who are directly involved in the project implementation or volunteer time. The cost of benefits paid to the personnel (employees of the grantee organization) including the cost of employer’s share of FICA, health insurance, workers’ compensation, and vacation. 
Construction Costs. Include estimated construction costs with documentation including drawings and estimates, formal bids, etc. As with all other costs, follow the specific requirements of the program, the terms and conditions of the award, and applicable regulations.  Detail provided should include administrative and legal expenses; land, structures, rights-of-way, appraisals, etc.; relocation expenses and payments; architectural and engineering fees, project inspection fees; site work; demolition and removal; equipment; contingencies; and program income.
Equipment/Supplies. Refers to non-expendable personal property that has a useful life of more than one year and a per-unit cost of $5,000 or more.  Shipping, delivery, and installation, if necessary, are a normal part of the cost of equipment and should be included.  If you are purchasing equipment, include a description of how you will maintain the equipment and provide justification for purchasing rather than renting for the project activities. 
Professional/Technical Support Contract Costs. Includes consultants, subcontractors, and subrecipients. Process must follow the state bid requirements for securing work from professional services.  






















&"-,Bold"3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program &"-,Regular"
Attachment A. Budget Spreadsheet	&G



		




Budget Form_v2

				3M PFAS Settlement Priority 2 Grant Program
Attachment A. Budget Spreadsheet

		Instructions:
•	Complete this form in detail, including itemizing and quantifying deliverables. Add or edit rows as necessary to fully describe the project budget. For projects involving multiple activities, these activities should be itemized separately, consistent with the table under Project description, part 2.
•	Common eligible expenses are listed in the table and described at the bottom of this form. Refer to the RFP for more information. The State reserves the right to offer grant amounts that differ than the applicant’s request.
•	Matching or leveraged funds are not required but should be included if applicable. Responses should be consistent with Question 11 under ‘Evaluation Criteria’ (Matching/leveraged funding)

		Organization

		Project Title

		Project Coordinator

		Expense		Description		Grant Funds 
Requested		Matching or Leveraged Funds (if applicable)

		Grant Administration/Project Management
(should not exceed 20% of total project costs)

		Design, engineering, and construction observation 
(should not exceed 35% of total project costs)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 1)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 2)

		Implementation Costs (Activity 3)

		Operations & Maintenance (within the period of the grant)

		Other: [Enter Description]





		Contingency (10% max)

				Totals		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Grant Administration/Project Management: Costs should be directly related to management of the grant and project. Expenses should be reasonable and adequately documented. Typical eligible expenses would include salaries paid to employees of the grantee organization who are directly involved in the project’s management or implementation, and the cost of benefits paid (employees of the grantee organization). Other expenses may be approved as eligible on a case-by-case basis. Overhead, such as rent or liability insurance, are not typically eligible.

		Implementation Costs: Add rows as needed to capture all costs associated with implementing the proposed project activities. This may include (but is not limited to) categories such as Construction, Education/Outreach Events, or Restoration Work. Add additional rows as necessary for each activity listed in the application form under Project description, part 2. 

		Operations & Maintenance: Include costs for operations and maintenance within the grant period and for no more than two years after initial implementation.




		




image1.jpeg

m1 DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES







Sincerely,

3M Settlement Priority 2 Evaluation Team

From: Barten, Joe <Joe.Barten@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:16 PM

To: 3M Priority 2 Grant Administration (DNR) <3MPriority2 @state.mn.us>

Subject: 3M Settlement Priority 2 Grant Application - Thompson and Seidls Lake Water Quality
Improvement and Aquatic Habitat Restoration

You don't often get email from joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us. Learn why this is important

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Hello,

On behalf of the Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization, | am submitting a
Letter of Intent for consideration of funding for the LMRWMO Thompson and Seidls Lake Water
Quality Improvement and Aquatic Habitat Restoration project through the 3M PFAS Settlement
Priority 2 Grant Program.

Thank you and please confirm receipt of this letter of intent.

Joe Barten

Program Management Supervisor, CPSWQ | Dakota County SWCD
Administrator via Dakota County SWCD | Lower Mississippi River WMO
Office: (651) 480-7784 | Cell: (952) 212-2266 | joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us


mailto:joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!BIBARgmS2vML8OI!YDg_y_FgkyZJhY9XuJdE4lHHHvF49jSr_LZ9JHaGMfuWD0ASi-YPhlPlyitFrE7D-rQ6_9JzlWq59AKB0p4r1yPlNeh8RsPp$
mailto:joe.barten@co.dakota.mn.us



